
Tim Carroll 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Noise from beach Plum Inn. 

Manager has changed. 

Tim 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Scott McDowell 

Tim Carroll <execsec@chilmarkma.gov> 
Sunday, June 22, 2014 7:32 AM 
Warren Doty; Jonathan E. Mayhew; Bill Rossi; Lenny Jason Jr. 
Jason Jr. Leonard 
Fwd: Beach Plum Inn 

Date: June 21, 2014 at 9:39:24 PM EDT 
To: Tim Carroll <execsec@chilmarkma.gov> 
Subject: Beach Plum Inn 

Hey Tim, 

What can I do to get a conversation going with the selectmen once again about the outrageously 
loud music that comes from the Beach Plum Inn? 

Thanks, 

Scott 
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Tim Carroll 

From: Tim Carroll <execsec@chilmarkma.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 12:14 PM 
To: 

Subject: FW: Noise complaint for the Inn 

From: Tim carroll [mailto:execsec@chilmarkma.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 11:11 AM 
To: D.Barquinero; Bob Nixon; Sarah Guinan Nixa 
Cc: Assistant Exec Sec; Brian A. Cioffi 
Subject: Noise complaint for the Inn 

Hi folks, 

)'; 'Jonathan E. Mayhew 
im Carroll (tcarroll@vineyard.net)'; 'Warren Doty 

I understand that there are some changes in supervision at the Inns. This weekend I was contacted by a 
neighbor about a noise complaint. I have not spoken to them yet . 

. £1 ·. ·. \: . ii'! 
Before I did, I was hoping you could tell me what was going on this weekend and what steps were taken to 

reduce the impact on the neighborhood. I am worried that all the planning that was done by the former manager and 
the site visit we had to the Beach Plum Inn is being forgotten by the new staff. This would be unfortunate and could 
cause a resurgence of complaints. 

That brings me to another point. The Permits for the two Inns and the Homeport were issued to the 
manager. Since he is not managing anymore, I asked that Swordfish Enterprises send the town written notice of the 
change of management. In the case of the Homeport, I assumed that it was changing to Josh, but then heard he is only 
the employee Chef. Now that the Inns are changing management and we have had a complaint, you need to make it 
clear who the person that is responsible for the daily operations and is available to the town and public is. 

Please send the Selectmen a written request to transfer the Common Victualler permit for the Homeport, and 
the Inn permits to whoever is the manager of each property. I would then submit it to the Selectmen at their meeting 
July 1 for their approval. I would expect that you will bring these people over to meet the Selectmen at their meeting at 
7:30 PM. Having a relationship with local business operators is important to the Selectmen and essential for smooth 
community relations. 

Thank you, 

Tim 

eMail is considered by the Comonwealth to be a public record subject to the to the same laws as other correspondence. As a receipient of this email you are assumed 
to be lawfully entitled to any confidential information contained herein. Please review the regulations carefully before forwarding email to avoid unlawful disclosure 
of protected personal inforamtion. If you have received this email in error, please delete it immediately and call 508-645-2101. 
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! CHILMARK BOA~<D OF SELECTMEN l 

We the undersigned respectfully petition the selectmen to consider a 
ban on amplified music in Menemsha. The unique geography of 
Menemsha causes the music from the Beach Plum Inn and other 
outdoor venues to be so loud that it is unbearable on most occasions to 
those of us who live and work here. 
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Town of Chilmark, MA PO Box 119, 401 Middle Road, Chilmark, MA 02535-0119 

Selectmen's Meeting Minutes 05/21 /13 

Chilmark Board of Selectmen May 21, 2013 Meeting Minutes 

Present: Chairman Doty, Bill Rossi, Jonathan Mayhew, Tim Carroll, Jonathan Revere, 
Anna Merhalski, Dennis Barquinero, Frank Lo Russo, Judith Lo Russo, Jane Greene, 
Max Mccreery, Joan Malkin, Leslie Clapp, Frank Fenner, Brian Cioffi. 

Minutes: 
Draft minutes from May 7, 2013 were reviewed, a correction was made. Mr. Rossi moved to approve the minutes as corrected. Mr. 
Mayhew seconded the motion. SO VOTED: 3 Ayes 

MVFF I Cinema Circus Parking Plan, 2013 Season: 
Anna Merhalski production manager for the Martha's Vineyard Film Festival and the Cinema Circus presented the Selectmen the 
parking plan for the 2013 season. An extensive plan created by Ms. Merhalski with diagrams of where parking would be was 
reviewed. Discussion ensued. 

Mr. LoRusso asked Ms. Merhalski to make sure she speaks with Jenna of the Chilmark Tavern concerning the parking. Ms. 
Merhalski confirmed she would. 

Ms. Merhalski said that she will have the paid parking attendants work with parking Library event attendees as well and to have 
the senior residents parking as close to the library as possible. They will utilize their hand held radios to assist in this plan. 

Chairman Doty said he appreciated the effort that Ms. Merhalski put into the plans this year. 
Mr. Doty said that with the Library and the MVFF I Cinema Circus parking both for events on Wednesday nights if this years plan 
does not work one will need to move to another night. 

Island Center for Living: 
Director Leslie Clapp presented information to the Selectmen concerning the possible County Building site at the Airport that 
could share space with Supportive Day Program. Now the program has 2 days in the Tisbury Senior Center and 2 days in 
Edgartown. The program serves 18 individuals with a waiting list. Discussion ensued. Ms. Clapp said she would keep the 
Chilmark Selectmen updated as meeting progress. 

Beach Plum Inn Update: 
Inn Manager Dennis Barquinero was present to address the upgrades made to the "Gazebo" which was causing noise complaints 
from Menemsha neighbors. The Gazebo is where the Inn holds receptions and entertainment with live music. The Inn owners have 
sealed the windows closed and closed in three sides of the Gazebo in order to subdue the noise. 

Mr. Barquinero said this Memorial Day weekend will be a trial weekend to test their sound limiting. They have an event scheduled 
and will test to evaluate the improvements. 

Mr. Barquinero said if this is still not sufficient the owners have looked into noise reduction curtains but they are very costly 
estimated at $3,000.00 each. 

Chilmark Town Staff Appointments: 
Tim Carroll read the list for the police department appointments: 

Police Chief 
Police Sergeant 
Detective I Patrolman 
Patrolman 
Patrolman 
Special Police Officers 

Brian A. Cioffi 
Jonathan P. Klaren 

Sean R. Slavin 
Elizabeth Elwell 
Steven Pupek 

Matthew Bradley 
Marshall E. Carroll, III 
Timothy R. Carroll 

http://www.chilmarkma.gov/Pages/FV1-0001A59D/S0404E788-0404E78C?textPage=l 7/15/2014 
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Tim Carroll 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Honorable Selectmen, 

Assistant Exec Secretary <asstexecsec@chilmarkma.gov> 
Tuesday, April 23, 2013 5:04 PM 
'Jonathan E. Mayhew Oonathanmayhew@ymail.com)'; "Bill Rossi'; 'Warren M. Doty' 
'tcarroll@chilmarkma.gov'; 'ddeblase@chilmarkma.gov'; 'D.Barquinero'; 
"slaterjn@comcast.net' (slaterjn@comcast.net)'; jbarmstrong725@comcast.net' 
Follow up on Noise reduction in Menemsha 

The office has worked out a possible date for site visit to Beach Plum Inn to see the up grades changes made to 
reduce noise. The Date is set for May 15, 2013 at 5:30pm please let us know if this date and time need to be 
changed thank you. -Dilly 

Receptionist 
Office of the Selectmen 
Chilmark Town Hall 
P: (508) 645-2100 ext. 0 
F: (508) 645-2110 
E: asstexecsec@chilmarkma.gov 

The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials are public 
records. Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected. 

1 


